

Re: Joint Meeting | AG Report

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 07 Oct 2017 15:41:04 -0400

OK no problem. Sorry I used the list from the meeting invite and I guess because it's from your calendar you didn't appear. I will ask MOF to share the email to the AG.

Original Message

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2017 3:07 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Joint Meeting | AG Report

Ok. Just put me on the chain next time. Would also be helpful to have the email sent to the AG with our material on revised debt/interest.

Sent from my iPad

> On Oct 7, 2017, at 2:48 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

>
> FYI. I have also shared the password which is OFHPRReport2017.

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
> Sent: Saturday, October 07, 2017 2:44 PM
> To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Cengarle, John (MOF); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Murray, Maud (ENERGY); Pau, Joseph (MEDG/MRIS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Strathy, Anna (OFA); Angus, Helen (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Foster, Robert (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); 'peter.gregg@ieso.ca'; 'Dianne Hayes'; David Barrett; 'Jordan Penic'; 'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com'; catriona.king@opg.com; 'HOILETT Rosemarie -PRESIDENT'; Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)
> Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ue, Allison (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Jancik, Mike (OPO); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Bromm, William (CAB); 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE'; 'Kim Marshall'; 'Terry Young'; Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); 'ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS'; Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO); McKinlay, Tom (MAG); Lone, Dianne (MOF); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)

> Subject: Joint Meeting | AG Report

>
> Hi everyone,

>
> Attached are the materials for Tuesday afternoon's meeting:

- >
> 1. Agenda
>
> 2. Working Draft – Technical Briefing Presentation Outline
>

> 3. OFHP Media Briefing Presentation used at the initial launch of OFHP
>
> 4. Government Response (password protected)
>
> 5. OAG Feedback on Government Comments (password protected)
>
> Password to follow.
>
> Thanks,
> Martin
>
> Martin Schlaepfer
> Director of Operations
> Deputy Minister's Office
> Ministry of Energy
> T: 416-326-7688
> E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca<mailto:martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
>
>
>
> <Agenda_OFHP Response _ Oct 10.docx>
> <OFHP - Media Briefing-Mar1_800.pptx>
> <Government Response to AG FHP Report - FINAL.pdf>
> <FHP Report - Consolidated Comments - AG Responses.pdf>
> <OFHP Technical Briefing Deck Outline.docx>